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From: Iddles, Ronald
Sent: Mon, 10 Sep 2007 16:50:03 +1000

‘Sandy White-O

To:

Information for 3838.

o _is to be charged with in the next two to three weeks.
e He has made a statement implicating[Jjjand in the preparation of the murder,
and prepared to give evidence.

 The murder has something to do with a ||

. -has mentioned something about an | which_got for him. If

the investigators find what computer data base or where it came from they are then

confident of charging -and -

If he is suggestive need to explore where it came from

Ron IDDLES

Detective Senior Sergeant 18150
Victoria Police - Homicide Squad
412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne. 3000.
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